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January 30, 2023 
  

ADDENDUM NO. 001 
Request for Qualifications No. 33596 

PVD Stormwater Conveyance System Improvements 
Rhode Island T. F. Green International Airport 

 
Prospective proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document related to RFQ No. 33596. These changes shall be 
incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the contract documents.   

 
1. Within the last paragraph of the [General Project Description] scope of work section [on 

page 4], the last sentence mentions a stormwater collection system rehabilitation design to 
address the scope of activities referenced in Section 5.4.1 of the report. Please confirm that 
the activities referenced in Section 5.4.2 (Replace pipes in high and medium priority pipe 
sections) are not included as part of the scope of work for this project. Section 5.4.2 is not 
included as part of the scope of work for this project. 
 

2. Please confirm if the Engineer of Record (EOR) is to provide RPR services. Yes. 
 

3. Does the Prime Consultant need to have the required $10M umbrella insurance at the time 
of selection? Or could we provide a letter from the insurance company stating that coverage 
can be obtained? Proof of insurance shall be provided with the proposal.  The selected 
firm is required to provide certificates of insurance in accordance with the standard 
insurance requirements as outlined in the RFQ at time of award. 

 
4. The proposal requirements list Professional References; however, the Submittal and 

Evaluation Criteria does not indicate how the references should be submitted.  Please clarify 
if a list of references is sufficient. This would be in addition to the client contact information 
in 2c. Yes, a list of references is sufficient. 

 
5. The Source Investigation of Dry Weather Stormwater System Flows report, section 5.4.1, 

states that two projects will be designed to keep construction costs under $1M for each 
project.  Please confirm if the repairs will be designed under one project or two. Repairs in 
the scope of 5.4.1 will be one project. 

 
6. The Source Investigation of Dry Weather Stormwater System Flows report states that 

additional investigation, specifically Baseline Flow Metering and System-Wide Source 
Investigation is recommended.  Please confirm if investigative services are to be included. 
Yes, some additional investigative services are assumed to be needed to support the 
full design package. 

 ####END OF ADDENDUM### 
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